
 

CITY COUNCIL MEMORANDUM 

 

FROM: The Office of the City Manager DATE: February 24, 2025 

SUBJECT:      Authorize the execution of Amendment No. 1 to the Cooperative 
Purchase Customer Agreement with Wireless Watchdogs, LLC for 
the purchase of managed mobility services and ratify previous 
purchases totaling $46,273 utilizing The Interlocal Purchasing 
System (TIPS) Cooperative Agreement for a cumulative amount not 
to exceed $81,250 through fiscal year 2026. 

PRESENTER: Eric Von Schimmelmann, Directory of Information Technology 

 
SUMMARY:  
 
Staff requests City Council to consider approving the purchase of managed mobility 
services (MMS) provided by Wireless Watchdogs, LLC, through TIPS Cooperative 
Contract No. 210602 in a cumulative amount not to exceed $81,250 through fiscal year 
2026. 
 
GENERAL DESCRIPTION:  
 
Wireless Watchdogs, LLC is an authorized reseller for Todo Verde Consulting Ventures, 
LLC and provides MMS for the City’s cellular and data plans. The City will be purchasing 
this service from Wireless Watchdogs using TIPS 210602 with Todo Verde Consulting 
Ventures, LLC. This contract expires August 31, 2026.  
 
In accordance with the current Cooperative Purchase Customer Agreement, the City has 
spent $46,273 with Wireless Watchdogs to date. Staff would like to continue using the 
MMS as these services have realized a reduction in cellular and data expenses. With 
MMS, Wireless Watchdogs manages the account to ensure continual cost efficiency with 
our mobile carrier plans. This service also manages the entire lifecycle of the City’s mobile 
device fleet, saving staff time. 
 
As a reseller, Wireless Watchdogs participates in The Interlocal Purchasing System 
cooperative purchasing program. By participating in this program, the city satisfies any 
state law requirement for competitive bidding. 
 
 
RECOMMENDATION:  
 
Authorize the execution of Amendment No. 1 to the Cooperative Purchase Customer 

Agreement with Wireless Watchdogs, LLC for the purchase of managed mobility services 



 

and ratify previous purchases totaling $46,273 utilizing The Interlocal Purchasing System 

(TIPS) Cooperative Agreement for a cumulative amount not to exceed $81,250 through 

fiscal year 2026. 


